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October 7, 1682

Inspection Memo
to Coal File

RE: Utah Power and Light Company
Church Mine
Emery Mining Corporation
ACT/015/017
Emery County, Utah

A partial inspection was performed on September 28, 1982, at the above
noted mine site by David Lof, John Whitehead and Tom Munson, of the Division.
They were accompanied by Val Payne of Emery Mining Corporation. The purpose
of the inspection was to follow-up on the September 7, 1982 inspection.

Drop inlets and headwalls had been cleaned and were well maintained at the
time of the inspection.

The area behind the bath house which was the subject of NOV 82-4-10-1 had,
been cleaned of non-coal waste and the disturbed area drainage had been
re-established.

Mr. Payne indicated that the plans for addressing the ponding on the
eastern side of the bath house pad would be to build up the elevation on the
pad with new material and to asphalt over this new material to re-establish
the drainage which originally existed.

The drop drain culvert from the Deseret pad to the drop inlet at the base
of the coal stockpile, had been connected as Dale Grange had indicated during
the September 8, 1982 inmspection.
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JOHN WHITEHEAD
FIELD SPECIALIST
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cc: Tom Fhmett, OSM
Val Payne, Hmery Mining Corporation
Inspection Staff

Statistics:

See Utah Power and Light Deer Creek memo for inspection on September 29,
1982; for John Whitehead, see Hiawatha memo dated October 15, 1982.



